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DATE: December 13, 1996 s

TO:  All Parties to Docket No MSIMB¥EQ - Petition for expedited approval of settiement
agreement, regarding negotiated contract for purchase of firm capacity and energy from
a qua'ifying facility, with Pasco Cogen, Ltd. by Florida Power Company.

FROM: Loma R. Wagner, Attorney, Division of Legal Services £ W)

RE:  Rescheduled Meeting

VIA FACSIMILE

Please note that the informal meeting between Commission Staff and North Canadian
Marketing Company has been rescheduled to the following time and plece:

2:00 p.m., Thursday, December 19, 1996
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 390A
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida

The meeting will be limited to a discussion between Staff and North Canadian Marketing
Company regarding the issues in the above referenced docket. Parties are welcome to be present
and observe, but attendance is not required. Please note that the meeting will not be an open
forum for discussion or questioning of the utility. If anyone has any questions about the meeting,
please call Lorna Wagner at (904) 413-6398.
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